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Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

From: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health
Sent: Tuesday, August 18, 2009 8:59 AM
To: 'Chandler, Tom'
Cc: Marcella Harrison
Subject: RO2478 Learner Property File Upload to GeoTracker

Tom, 
 
Thank you for claiming the site and uploading documents to Geotracker.  Since this case is a SLIC case, the Geotracker 
requirements apply to reports and data after January 1, 2005.  Some of the older documents  appeared upside down 
and so were denied.  You are not required to re‐upload the documents prior to January 1, 2005; however, uploading to 
make the files complete is appreciated. 
 
Regards, 
 

Jerry Wickham 
Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parklway 
Alameda, CA  94502-6577 
phone:  510-567-6791 
Fax:  510-337-9335 
jerry.wickham@acgov.org 
 
 
Online case files are available at the following website http://www.acgov.org/aceh/index.htm 
  
  
Confidentiality Notice: This email and any attachments thereto may contain private, confidential, and privileged material 
for the sole use of the intended recipient. Any review, copying, or distribution of this email (or any attachments thereto) by 
other than the County of Alameda or the intended recipient is strictly prohibited.  If you are not the intended recipient, 
please contact the sender immediately and permanently delete the original and any copies of this email and any 
attachments thereto. 

From: Chandler, Tom [mailto:Tom.Chandler@lfr.com]  
Sent: Friday, August 14, 2009 5:14 PM 
To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health 
Cc: Marcella Harrison 
Subject: Learner Property File Upload to GeoTracker 
 
A total of 2 Work Plans and 2 Site Investigation Reports dated after July 1, 2005 have been uploaded to GeoTracker for 
the Learner Investment Company property located at 768 46th Avenue, Oakland, CA. I also uploaded 9 historical reports 
and/or work plans. 
  
  
Thomas S. Chandler 
Principal Engineer 
LFR 
3150 Bristol Street, Suite 250 
Costa Mesa, CA 92626-7324 
(714) 755-7229 Direct 
(714) 444-0111 Main 
(714) 444-0117 Facsimile 
(714) 222-6101 Mobil 
Tom.Chandler@lfr.com 
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Visit us at www.lfr.com 
  
 

NOTICE: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are the property of ARCADIS U.S., Inc. and its affiliates. All rights, 
including without limitation copyright, are reserved. The proprietary information contained in this e-mail message, and any 
files transmitted with it, is intended for the use of the recipient(s) named above. If the reader of this e-mail is not the 
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you have received this e-mail in error and that any review, distribution or 
copying of this e-mail or any files transmitted with it is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please 
notify the sender immediately and delete the original message and any files transmitted. The unauthorized use of this e-
mail or any files transmitted with it is prohibited and disclaimed by ARCADIS U.S., Inc. and its affiliates. Nothing herein is 
intended to constitute the offering or performance of services where otherwise restricted by law. 


